



# VERONIKA FREUNDLICH

## BUSINESS ADVISORY SERVICES TEAM

### CONTACT DETAILS

Office: New York

E-mail: [veronika@rosenfielddandco.com](mailto:veronika@rosenfielddandco.com)

Phone: 917-818-2711

### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Veronika earned her Bachelor of Business Administration in Financial Services from Berkeley College and her Master of Science in Accounting from CUNY Queens College. She joined Rosenfield in early 2022 as part of the Business Advisory Services team and is based out of our New York office. She was initially attracted to the Firm's culture and values.

Veronika has experience performing business valuations for a variety of purposes including partnership disputes, marital dissolution, management planning, estate planning, and gift tax planning. In addition, she has experience in forensic accounting, investigative and asset tracing analyses for marital dissolution.

### EDUCATION

- **Bachelor of Business Administration, Financial Services** - Berkeley College
- **Master of Science, Accounting** - CUNY Queens College

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Business Advisory Services Team** - Rosenfield and Company, PLLC, 2022-Present
- **Senior Consultant** - Mazars USA LLP, 2021-2022
- **Forensic Accountant and Business Valuation Analyst** - Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC, 2019-2021
- **Accountant** - Lawrence J. Alperin, CPA, P.C., 2019

### MEMBERSHIPS & CERTIFICATIONS

#### New York State Society of CPAs (NYSSCPA)

- Business Valuation and Litigation Services Committee, 2021-Present
- Member, 2021-Present

### LANGUAGES

- Russian
- Hebrew



# VERONIKA FREUNDLICH

## SEMINARS, LECTURES AND PUBLICATIONS

- **"Understanding Pass-Through Entity Tax Returns"** - The Nassau County Women's Bar Association, Mar. 2021
- **"The Impact of COVID-19 on Business Valuations"** - The Rockland County Bar Association, May 2021
- **"Impact of COVID-19 on Business Valuation and How to Find Hidden Assets"** - National Conference of CPA Practitioners (NCCPAP), Sep. 2021

